

Kurt J. Maharay D.C.

6505 Market Street
Upper Darby, PA 19082
(267)292-9200 office
(215) 520-5055 cell
DrMaharay@Healthbridgechiro.com

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

Talented and accomplished Doctor of Chiropractic with proficiency in a variety of techniques. Extensive experience with challenging diagnoses and diverse patient populations. Exceptional ability to establish quick rapport with patients. Special interest in diagnostics, holistic care and pain management.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Doctor of Chiropractic
- Applied Kinesiology
- Sacro-Occipital Technique
- Diversified Technique
- Activator Technique
- Gonstead
- Thompson Drop
- Soft Tissue (TRP/ART)
- Spinal Decompression

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Chiropractor

Health Bridge Chiropractic, Philadelphia, PA

-Provide chiropractic care with a focus on rehabilitation, trigger point therapy and active release technique

10/2013-
Present

Chiropractor

Broomall Total Health, Broomall, PA

-Provide chiropractic care with focus on applied kinesiology, trigger point therapy and active release technique

3/2010-6/2013

Chiropractor

Private Practice, Vienna, VA

- Responsible for all aspects of patient care and management

4/2003-2/2015

Staff Chiropractor

Allied Medical, Philadelphia, PA

- Performed as lead chiropractor for multidisciplinary group

2/2007-8/2009

Clinical Instructor

North American Medical, Marietta, GA

- Assisted in development and implementation of company protocol for use of IDD Spinal Decompression Units

- Installed IDD Spinal Decompression Units for medical facilities throughout the United States

- Educated physicians, chiropractors and other medical specialists on the use and benefits of IDD Spinal Decompression Units

- Provided updated research to medical professionals regarding the use of IDD Therapy

4/2003-1/2006

Associate Doctor

Roselle Alternative Care Center, Fairfax, VA

12/2001-3/2003

- Provided chiropractic care with focus on Applied Kinesiology
- Developed and conducted community education programs providing information on health and wellness
- Provided holistic approach of care by collaborating with other medical professions including nutrition and acupuncture

EDUCATION

International College of Applied Kinesiology, Shawnee, KA
Certificate of Applied Kinesiology, 2003

Life University, Marietta, GA
Doctor of Chiropractic, 2000

University of Central Florida, Orlando, FL
B.S. Biology, minor Social Anthropology 1997

Logan College, Chesterfield, MO
Continuing studies towards *Diplomate in Neurology*